

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Box 522
Carlisle, New Mexico
September 28, 1936

Mr. W. D. Cunningham
Oil Well Drilling Company
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On checking through my records I find that you are delinquent several necessary reports on your C. L. Clardy Well No. 1, in Sec. 19, T. 16 S., R. 36 E., and your Klingsmith Well No. 1, in Sec. 20, T. 19 S., R. 37 E.

I am enclosing herewith Report Requirement Lists which show the delinquent reports for each of the above mentioned wells.

These reports are essential to complete the records of my files and your prompt cooperation in this connection will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

Enc.

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.